
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING  

A G E N D A  

COUNCIL MEETING 

City of Moberly 

City Council Room – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

January 03, 2022 

6:00 PM 
 

Posted:   

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Approval of Minutes 
1. Approval Of Minutes. 

Recognition of Visitors 

Communications, Requests, Informational Items   

Public Hearing and Receipt of Bids 

2. Receipt Of Bids To Purchase 10 Mobile Data Terminals (MDT) For The Police Department.  

Ordinances & Resolutions 
3. An Ordinance Approving A Missouri Highways And Transportation Commission Cost Share 

Agreement For Business 63 Highway And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The 

Agreement On Behalf Of The City Of Moberly. 

4. An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Development Agreement Between The City Of Moberly, 

The Moberly Area Economic Development Authority And GRC Real Estate, LLC. 

5. A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of And Authorizing The Purchase Of Ten Mobile Data Terminals 

From Turn-Key Mobile, Inc.  

6. A Resolution Stating Intent To Contract With Mark Twain Regional Council Of Governments To 

Serve As A Grant Administrator If The City Receives A CDBG Grant For Moberly Kiwanis Park.  

7. A Resolution Accepting The Proposal And Authorizing Contracting With Emergency Services 

Consulting International For A Fire Station Resource Location Study. 

8. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase Sole Source UV System Parts For The 

Wastewater Treatment Plant From Suez Treatment Solutions Inc. 

9. A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri. 

Anything Else to Come Before the Council 
10. Consideration Of A Motion To Move the January 17, 2022 Council Meeting to January 18, 2022. 

11. Consideration Of A Motion To Move The February 21, 2022 Council Meeting to February 22, 

2022. 

12. Consideration Of A Motion To Adjourn To A Work Session 

Adjournment 
We invite you to attend virtually by viewing it live on the City of Moberly You Tube Live Channel, 

Facebook page.  A link to the City’s Channel can be found on our website’s main page at 

www.cityofmoberly.com. The public is invited to attend the Council meeting.  Representatives of the news 

media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting the City Clerk.  If a special accommodation is needed 

as addressed by the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact the City Clerk twenty-four (24) hours 

in advance of the meeting. 

1

http://www.cityofmoberly.com/


 

December 20, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 1 of 4 

December 20, 2021 

City of Moberly, Missouri Council Minutes 

 

Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers 

with Mayor Jeffrey presiding. 

 

All stood and recited the pledge of allegiance led by Mayor Jeffrey. 

 

Council Members answering the roll call were: Jerry Jeffrey, Tim Brubaker, John 

Kimmons, Cole Davis, and Austin Kyser. 

 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Brubaker to approve the agenda.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Davis to approve the minutes of 

the December 6, 2021, and December 14, 2021, Council meetings as presented.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Kyser introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING 

CHANGE ORDER NO. 2 IN THE AMOUNT OF $48,553.30 TO THE OMAR N. BRADLEY REGIONAL 

AIRPORT RUNWAY RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT” and moved that the bill be read two times 

by title for passage.  Kimmons seconded the motion, and upon said motion the 

vote was as follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: 

none.  The bill having previously been made available for public inspection was 

read by title two times.  Brubaker moved that the bill be enacted into an 

ordinance.  Kyser seconded the motion.  The presiding officer having called for 

a vote on the motion, the vote was as follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, 

Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Brubaker introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING 

THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION TO APPROVE THE RE-

ZONING APPLICATION OF LARRY AND LINDA SCHNELL FOR PROPERTY LOCATED IN THE 1500-

1800 BLOCKS OF SOUTH WILLIAMS STREET” and moved that the bill be read two times 

by title for passage.  Davis seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote 

was as follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  

The bill having previously been made available for public inspection was read 

by title two times.  Kimmons moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  

Davis seconded the motion.  The presiding officer having called for a vote on 

the motion, the vote was as follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis 

and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Kimmons introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING IN 

PART THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION TO APPROVE THE 

RE-ZONING APPLICATION OF ADAIR HATHAWAY FOR PROPERTY DESCRIBED ON THE EAGLE 

TREE RIDGE PRELIMINARY PLAT” and moved that the bill be read two times by title 

for passage.  Davis seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as 

follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The 

bill having previously been made available for public inspection was read by 

title two times.  Brubaker moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  

Kimmons seconded the motion.  The presiding officer having called for a vote on 

2

#1.



 

December 20, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 2 of 4 

the motion, the vote was as follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis 

and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Davis made a motion to table agenda item No. 5, Bill No. 9683, “AN ORDINANCE 

APPROVING A MISSOURI HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION COST SHARE AGREEMENT 

FOR BUSINESS 63 HIGHWAY AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE 

AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY”, until the January 3, 2022, City 

Council meeting.  Brubaker seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: None.  Bill No. 9683 was tabled until the 

January 3, 2022, City Council meeting. 

 

Kyser introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING 

THE CITY MANAGER OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI TO EXECUTE A COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR 

TOURISM PROMOTION SERVICES WITH THE MOBERLY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE” and moved that 

the bill be read two times by title for passage.  Kimmons seconded the motion, 

and upon said motion the vote was as follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, 

Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The bill having previously been made available 

for public inspection was read by title two times.  Kimmons moved that the bill 

be enacted into an ordinance.  Brubaker seconded the motion.  The presiding 

officer having called for a vote on the motion, the vote was as follows: Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Brubaker introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI AND THE CHIEF OF POLICE TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT FOR ADDITIONAL 

POLICING SERVICES WITH THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI” 

and made a motion for it to be read.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill 

having previously been made available for public inspection was read by title 

one time.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Davis to adopt the 

Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Kimmons introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A 

PLANNED EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT WITH CUMMINS, INC., FOR ANNUAL GENERATOR 

MAINTENANCE” and made a motion for it to be read.  Davis seconded the motion.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution 

bill having previously been made available for public inspection was read by 

title one time.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Kyser to adopt 

the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Davis introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A FARM 

SITE CONSERVATION IMPROVEMENTS AGREEMENT WITH 4-HIM CONSTRUCTION, LLC” and made 

a motion for it to be read.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having 

previously been made available for public inspection was read by title one time.  

A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Brubaker to adopt the Resolution.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Kyser introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A 

LETTER AGREEMENT WITH JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP, INC., FOR PROFESSIONAL 

ENGINEERING SERVICES TO DESIGN AND IMPLEMENT THE WATER TREATMENT PLANT UPFLOW 

CLARIFIER REHABILITATION” and made a motion for it to be read.  Kimmons seconded 

3

#1.



 

December 20, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 3 of 4 

the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  

The Resolution bill having previously been made available for public inspection 

was read by title one time.  A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by 

Kimmons to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and 

Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Brubaker introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A TIMBER REMOVAL AND SALE 

AGREEMENT WITH SUNDERLAND TRUCKING, LLC” and made a motion for it to be read.  

Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  

Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously been made available for 

public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion was made by Kimmons and 

seconded by Davis to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, 

Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Kimmons introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND ACCEPTING TWO CHANGE ORDERS 

WITH ROSENBAUER SOUTH DAKOTA, LLC FOR ADJUSTMENTS IN COSTS TO THE FIRE ENGINE 

PUMPER” and made a motion for it to be read.  Davis seconded the motion.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill 

having previously been made available for public inspection was read by title 

one time.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Davis to adopt the 

Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Davis introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MOBERLY FIRE DEPARTMENT TO SUBMIT 

A GRANT APPLICATION WITH THE ASSISTANCE TO FIREFIGHTERS PROGRAM” and made a 

motion for it to be read.  Kimmons  seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having 

previously been made available for public inspection was read by title one time.  

A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kyser to adopt the Resolution.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Kyser introduced “A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI, STATING INTENT 

TO SEEK FUNDING THROUGH THE LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION FUND PROGRAM AND 

AUTHORIZING THE DIRECTOR OF PARKS AND RECREATION TO PURSUE ACTIVITIES IN AN 

ATTEMPT TO SECURE FUNDING” and made a motion for it to be read.  Kimmons seconded 

the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  

The Resolution bill having previously been made available for public inspection 

was read by title one time.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by 

Brubaker to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and 

Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Brubaker introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING MONEY OUT OF THE TREASURY OF 

THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,102,346.66” and made a motion 

for it to be read.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously 

been made available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion 

was made by Kimmons and seconded by Davis to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Monthly reports were received from various departments. 

 

Members from the news media present were: Erik Duick , KWIX/KRES Radio Station. 

4

#1.



 

December 20, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 4 of 4 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Brubaker to adjourn to a work session 

followed by a closed session to discuss the status of pending legal and real 

estate.  (Closed Statute 610.021) (1,2).  Roll call vote: Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Mayor Jeffrey reopened the meeting. 

 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Kimmons to adjourn. Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Work Session 

 

The following was discussed at the Work Session: 

 

A Resolution Accepting The Proposal Of Emergency Services Consulting 

International For A Fire Station Resource Location Study.  

 

Receipt Of Bids To Purchase 10 Mobile Data Terminals (MDT) For The Police 

Department.  

 

A Request From John Meystrik To Vacate An Alley Between 24 Urbandale And 28 

Urbandale And Turn The Property To The Adjacent Properties.  

 

A Discussion Regarding Purchase Of Annual UV System Parts From Suez Treatment 

Solutions, Inc. Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The Purchase On Behalf 

Of The City.  

 

A Request From Tom Sanders, Director Of Community Of Development, To Make The 

500 Block Of West Logan And The 300 Block Of West Hinton No Parking On The South 

Due To The Streets Being Less Than 18' Wide. 

5

#1.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: January 3, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item:     Receipt Of Bids To Purchase 10 Mobile Data Terminals (MDT) For The 

Police Department.  

  

Summary:  The Police Department utilizes Mobile Data Terminals in all vehicles 

assigned to the patrol division to access our report management system. The 

allows officers the ability to complete reports in the field, access records, 

access booking photographs and access to MULES to check license plates and 

driver’s license when on traffic stops. Our current MDTs were purchased in 

2015, three are no longer usable. Three bids were received from three 

authorized Panasonic dealers for the Panasonic Toughbook FZ-55FZ-13VM 

unit. This is the updated version of our current Panasonic Toughbook MDT. 

Bids were received from Turn-Key Mobile Inc Jefferson City MO, CDS 

Office Technologies, Springfield IL, and Mooringtech Atlanta GA. The bids 

were for ten new MDT only. Each bid had additional options included on the 

bids (docking stations, brackets, and power sources) which are not needed at 

this time. The bids received are as follows 

 

Turn-Key Mobile    $3,150.00 ea.  Ten units $31,500  

 CDS Technologies  $2,861.00 ea.   Ten units $28,610 

Mooringtech            $3,295.99 ea.   Ten units $32,950 plus 750.00 shipping 

 

Turn-Key is $2,890.00 dollars higher than CDS Technologies. Turn-Key 

Mobile is in Jefferson City MO, is the company we have purchased all our 

previous MDTs from and only an hour drive away. Moberly Police would 

prefer to purchase from a Missouri Company not one in Springfield IL. Turn-

Key Mobile would be much easier to access for repairs and returns if needed.  

  

Recommended Action   Approve the request 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:  

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
6

#2.



7

#2.



8

#2.



9

#2.



10

#2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: January 3, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Approving A Missouri Highways And Transportation 

Commission Cost Share Agreement For Business 63 Highway And 

Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The Agreement On Behalf Of The 

City Of Moberly. 

  

Summary: This is the cost share agreement for a 50/50 cost share for improvements to S. 

Morley which include a third turn lane for phase 1 of this overall project on 

South Morley, which will extend from Burkhart to Urbandale Dr. (Route M). 

The full build out for the total project is estimated at $11M as of April 2021 

cost figures.  

 

Phase 1 third lane project is from Burkhart to Carpenter and will also include 

drainage and sidewalk improvements in that area. 

 

Modot will participate 50/50 up to a total cost of $2,132,322, any cost beyond 

that would be upon the City. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

11

#3.



12

#3.



 

-1- 
 

CCO Form: FS08      Route Bus. 63, Randolph County 
Approved: 03/04 (BDG)     Project No. JNE0002 
Revised: 03/17 (MWH)     City of Moberly 
Modified:      
 

MISSOURI HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
COST SHARE AGREEMENT 

 
 THIS AGREEMENT is entered into by the Missouri Highways and Transportation 
Commission (hereinafter, "Commission") and the City of Moberly (hereinafter, "Entity"). 
 
 WITNESSETH: 
 
 WHEREAS, the Entity applied to the Commission's Cost Share Committee for 
participation in the Commission's Cost Share Program; and 
 
 WHEREAS, on June 17, 2021, the Cost Share Committee approved the Entity's 
application to the Cost Share Program subject to the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, promises and 
representations in this Agreement, the parties agree as follows: 
 
 (1) PURPOSE:  The purpose of this Agreement is to co-ordinate the 
participation by the Entity in the cost of the Commission's Project JNE0002.  
 
 (2) LOCATION:  The transportation improvement that is the subject of this 
Agreement is contemplated at the following location: 
 
 Business Route 63 from Burkhart Street to Carpenter Street 
 
 The general location of the project is shown on attachment marked "Exhibit A" and 
incorporated herein by reference. 
 
 (3) AMENDMENTS:  Any change in this Agreement, whether by modification 
or supplementation, must be accomplished by a formal contract amendment signed and 
approved by the duly authorized representatives of the Entity and the Commission. 
 
 (4) COMMISSION REPRESENTATIVE:  The Commission's Northeast (NE) 
District Engineer is designated as the Commission's representative for the purpose of 
administering the provisions of this Agreement.  The Commission's representative may 
designate by written notice other persons having the authority to act on behalf of the 
Commission in furtherance of the performance of this Agreement. 
 
 (5) ASSIGNMENT:  The Entity shall not assign, transfer or delegate any 
interest in this Agreement without the prior written consent of the Commission. 

13

#3.



 

-2- 
 

 
 (6) LAW OF MISSOURI TO GOVERN:  This Agreement shall be construed 
according to the laws of the State of Missouri.  The Entity shall comply with all local, state 
and federal laws and regulations relating to the performance of this Agreement. 
 
 (7) CANCELLATION:  The Commission may cancel this Agreement at any time 
for a material breach of contractual obligations or for convenience by providing the Entity 
with written notice of cancellation.  Should the Commission exercise its right to cancel this 
Agreement for such reasons, cancellation will become effective upon the date specified 
in the notice of cancellation sent to the Entity. 
 
 (8)     PLANS AND CONSTRUCTION:  The Entity shall be responsible for 
preparation of plans, specifications and construction for the herein improvements.  This 
includes design, letting of project, and inspection of project.  The plans shall be prepared 
in accordance with and conform to Commission requirements.  
 
 (9)       ENVIRONMENTAL:  The Entity shall be responsible for obtaining all the 
necessary clearances, certifications and classification for environmental, historical and 
cultural requirements in accordance with the Commission requirements prior to the Plans, 
Specifications, and Estimates (PS&E) submittal date. 
 
 (10)      REVIEW OF BIDS AND CONTRACT AWARD:  The Entity shall be 
responsible for letting the work for the herein improvement, which includes advertising 
the project for bids and awarding the construction contract.  The project shall be 
constructed in accordance with and conform to the Commisssion requirements.  The 
Entity shall solicit bids for the herin improvement in accordance with plans developed by 
the Entity, or as the plans may from time to time be modified in order to carry out the work 
as contemplated.  The Entity shall award the contract to the lowest, responsive, 
responsible bidder.  Prior to awarding the contract, the Entity shall obtain concurrence in 
award from the Commission. 
   
 (11)      REASONABLE PROGRESS:  If the project is withdrawn for not meeting 
reasonable progress, the Entity agrees to repay the Commission for any progress 
payments made to the Entity for the project and agrees that the Commission may deduct 
progress payments made to the Entity from future payments to the Entity.   

 
 (12) FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES:  With regard to work under this 
Agreement, the Entity agrees as follows:  
 
  (A) The total project cost is currently estimated to be Two Million, One 
Hundred Thirty Two Thousand, Three Hundred Twenty Two dollars ($2,132,322) and will 
include preliminary engineering, preliminary engineering review, right of way acquisitions, 
right of way review, utilities, construction, inspection and construction engineering review.  
The details of the estimated cost breakdown are listed in “Exhibit B”, which is attached 
hereto and made part hereof.  
 

14

#3.



 

-3- 
 

  (B) The Commission will pay for fifty percent (50%) of the total project 
cost, not to exceed One Million, Sixty Six Thousand, One Hundred Sixty One dollars 
($1,066,161).  Of this amount, the Commission shall provide One Million, Fifty Six 
Thousand, One Hundred Sixty One dollars ($1,056,161) from the Commission’s Cost 
Share program, of which One Hundred Forty-Seven Thousand, Eight Hundred One 
dollars ($147,801) is available in State Fiscal Year 2022 and Nine Hundred Eight 
Thousand, Three Hundred Sixty dollars ($908,360) is available in State Fiscal Year 2024, 
and preliminary engineering review, construction engineering review, and right of way 
review services by its District Program Delivery personnel estimated to total Ten 
Thousand dollars ($10,000)    
 
  (C) The Entity shall be responsible for fifty percent (50%) of the total 
project cost, currently estimated at One Million, Sixty Six Thousand, One Hundred Sixty 
One dollars ($1,066,161).  The Entity may invoice the Commission monthly after 
Commission Cost Share program eligible project costs are incurred: beginning in July 1, 
2021.  The check from the Commission ot the Entity will be made payable to the Entity, 
the City of Moberly. 
   
  (D) The Entity shall be responsible for the balance of the project in 
excess of Two Million, One Hundred Thirty Two Thousand, Three Hundred Twenty Two 
dollars ($2,132,322). The Entity shall be responsible for all cost overruns. 
 
 (13)  ACQUISITION OF RIGHT OF WAY:  With respect to the acquisition of right 
of way necessary for the completion of the project, the Entity shall acquire any additional 
necessary right of way required for the project and in doing so agrees that it will comply 
with all applicable federal laws, rules, and regulations, including 42 U.S.C. 4601-4655, 
the Uniform Rlocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Act, as amended and 
any regulations promulgated in connection with the Act.  The Commission will review the 
parcels being acquired and approve legal descriptions prior to the deeds being executed 
by the property owners.  The Entity shall submit to the Commission the Right of Way 
Clearance Certifiacation in a form provided to the Entity by the Commission.  Upon 
approval of all agreements, plans and specifications by the Commission, the Entity shall 
file copies of the plans with the City Clerks and County Clerk of Randolph County and 
proceed to acquire any necessary right of way required for the construction of the 
improvement.   
 
 (14) COMMISSION RIGHT OF WAY:  All improvements made within the state-
owned right-of-way shall become the Commission's property, and all future alterations, 
modifications, or maintenance thereof, will be the responsibility of the Commission. 
 
 (15) VENUE:  It is agreed by the parties that any action at law, suit in equity, or 
other judicial proceeding to enforce or construe this Agreement, or regarding its alleged 
breach, shall be instituted only in the Circuit Court of Cole County, Missouri. 
 
 (16) SOLE BENEFICIARY:  This Agreement is made for the sole benefit of the 
parties hereto and nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to give any rights or 

15

#3.



 

-4- 
 

benefits to anyone other than the Commission and the Entity. 
 
 (17) NO INTEREST:  By contributing to the cost of this project or improvement, 
the Entity gains no interest in the constructed roadway or improvements whatsoever.  The 
Commission shall not be obligated to keep the constructed improvements or roadway in 
place if the Commission, in its sole discretion, determines removal or modification of the 
roadway or improvements, is in the best interests of the state highway system.  In the 
event the Commission decides to remove the landscaping, roadway, or improvements, 
the Entity shall not be entitled to a refund of the funds contributed by the Entity pursuant 
to this Agreement.  
 
 (18) AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE:  The signers of this Agreement warrant that 
they are acting officially and properly on behalf of their respective institutions and have 
been duly authorized, directed and empowered to execute this Agreement. 
 
 (19) SECTION HEADINGS:  All section headings contained in this Agreement 
are for the convenience of reference only and are not intended to define or limit the scope 
of any provision of this Agreement. 
 

 (20) ADDITIONAL FUNDING:  In the event the Commission obtains additional 
federal, state, local, private or other funds to construct the improvement being constructed 
pursuant to this Agreement that are not obligated at the time of execution of this 
Agreement, the Commission, in its sole discretion, may consider any request by the Entity 
for an off-set for the deposited funds, a reduction in obligation, or a return of, a refund of, 
or a release of any funds deposited by the Entity with the Commission pursuant to this 
Agreement. In the event the Commission agrees to grant the Entity's request for a refund, 
the Commission, in its sole discretion, shall determine the amount and the timing of the 
refund.  Any and all changes in the parties' financial responsibilities resulting from the 
Commission's determination of the Entity's request for a refund pursuant to this provision 
must be accomplished by a formal contract amendment signed and approved by the duly 
authorized representative of the Entity and the Commission. 
 

 (21) NO ADVERSE INFERENCE:  This Agreement shall not be construed more 
strongly against one party or the other. The parties to this Agreement had equal access 
to, input with respect to, and influence over the provisions of this Agreement. Accordingly, 
no rule of construction which requires that any allegedly ambiguous provision be 
interpreted more strongly against one party than the other shall be used in interpreting 
this Agreement. 
 
 (22) ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Agreement represents the entire 
understanding between the parties regarding this subject and supersedes all prior written 
or oral communications between the parties regarding this subject. 
 
 (23) VOLUNTARY NATURE OF AGREEMENT:  Each party to this Agreement 
warrants and certifies that it enters into this transaction and executes this Agreement 
freely and voluntarily and without being in a state of duress or under threats or coercion. 

16

#3.



 

-5- 
 

  
 (24) NOTICES:  Any notice or other communication required or permitted to be 
given hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed given three (3) days after delivery 
by United States mail, regular mail postage prepaid, or immediately after delivery in 
person, or by facsimile or electronic mail addressed as follows: 
 
 Commission to: Missouri Department of Transportation 
    Attn: Paula Gough, Northeast District Engineer 
    1711 S. Highway 61 
    Hannibal, Mo 63401 
    Facsimile No.:  (573)248-2497 
    Email:  Paula.Gough@modot.mo.gov 
 
 City of Moberly to: Tom Sanders 
    101 West Reed Street 
    Moberly Mo 65270 
    Facsimile No.:  (660)263-9398 
    Email: tsanders@cityofmoberly.com 
 
or to such other place as the parties may designate in accordance with this Agreement.   
 
 (25) AUDIT OF RECORDS:  The Entity must maintain all records relating to this 
Agreement, including but not limited to invoices, payrolls, etc.  These records must be 
available at all reasonable times at no charge to the Commission and/or its designees or 
representatives during the period of this Agreement and any extension thereof, and for 
three (3) years from the date of final payment made under this Agreement. 
 
 (26) INDEMNIFICATION:   
 
  (A) To the extent allowed or imposed by law, the Entity shall defend, 
indemnify and hold harmless the Commission, including its members and department 
employees, from any claim or liability whether based on a claim for damages to real or 
personal property or to a person for any matter relating to or arising out of the Entity's 
wrongful or negligent performance of its obligations under this Agreement. 
 
  (B) The Entity will require any contractor procured by the Entity to work 
under this Agreement: 
 
   (1) To obtain a no cost permit from the Commission’s District 
Engineer prior to working on the Commission’s right-of-way, which shall be signed by an 
authorized contractor representative (a permit from the Commission’s District Engineer 
will not be required for work outside of the Commission’s right-of-way); and 
 
   (2) To carry commercial general liability insurance and 
commercial automobile liability insurance from a company authorized to issue insurance 
in Missouri, and to name the Commission, and the Missouri Department of Transportation 

17

#3.



 

-6- 
 

and its employees, as additional named insureds in amounts sufficient to cover the 
sovereign immunity limits for Missouri public entities ($500,000 per claimant and 
$3,000,000 per occurrence) as calculated by the Missouri Department of Insurance, 
Financial Institutions and Professional Registration, and published annually in the 
Missouri Register pursuant to Section 537.610, RSMo. 

 
  (C) In no event shall the language of this Agreement constitute or be 
construed as a waiver or limitation for either party’s rights or defenses with regard to each 
party’s applicable sovereign, governmental, or official immunities and protections as 
provided by federal and state constitution or law. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank; Signatures and Execution Appear on 
Following Page] 

18

#3.



 

-7- 
 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have entered into this Agreement on the date 
last written below. 
 
 Executed by the Entity this ____ day of ___________, 20__. 
 
  
 Executed by the Commission this ____ day of ________________, 20___. 
 

 
MISSOURI HIGHWAYS AND 
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION    City of Moberly 
 
 
                                                            By                                                             
 
 
Title                                                     Title                                                          
 
 
ATTEST:      ATTEST: 
 
 
                                                            By                                                              
Secretary to the Commission   
        
       Title                                                          
 
 
Approved as to Form:    Approved as to Form: 
 
 
                                                            ___                                                       
Commission Counsel 
        
       Title:____________________________ 
 
 
       Ordinance No                                           
 
 
Note: If the Entity is a county with a commission form of government, additional 
lines need to be inserted to allow all three commissioners to sign the agreement. 
 
 
 
 
 

19

#3.



 

-8- 
 

Exhibit A 

  

20

#3.



 

-9- 
 

Exhibit B 
Project Name:  City of Moberly Business 63 Corridor Improvements 

MoDOT Project Number:  JNE0002 

Description:  Widen Business Route 63 and add a center turn lane from Burkhart Street to 

Carpenter Street 

Total Project Cost Estimate: $2,132,322 

Local Entity: City of Moberly 

   
 Current Estimate Cost Share Eligible 

Preliminary Engineering (City Consultant) $300,601 $300,601 

Preliminary Engineering Review (MoDOT) $5,000 $5,000 

Right of Way (City) $15,500 $15,500 

Right of Way Review (MoDOT) $1,000 $1,000 

Construction (City) $1,570,627 $1,570,627 

Construction Engineering (City Consultant) $235,594 $235,594 

Construction Engineering Review (MoDOT) $4,000 $4,000 

Total $2,132,322 $2,132,322 

 

Project Responsibilities: 
Design City of Moberly 

Letting City of Moberly 

Inspection City of Moberly 

 

Financial Responsibilities: 
District $10,000 0.5% 

Cost Share Funds  $1,056,161 

 

49.5% 

City of Moberly $1,066,161 50% 

Total: $2,132,322 100% 

 

How are overruns and under runs handled? 

All overruns will be paid by the Entity, the City of Moberly  

All underruns will be split on a pro-rata share. 

 
 

21

#3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: January 3, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item:  An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Development Agreement Between 

The City Of Moberly, The Moberly Area Economic Development Authority 

And GRC Real Estate, LLC. 

  

Summary: A development agreement with GRC Real Estate for an economic 

development project at 1420 Becflo Dr. GRC has acquired the property with 

the desire to construct a licensed cannabis cultivation facility. Their license 

has been granted by the State of Missouri. The project involves the investment 

of over 4 million dollars and the creation of at least 25 permanent full-time 

jobs at the facility. The agreement offers a 10-year 50% tax abatement on net 

new real estate taxes of the facility under the Enhanced Enterprise Zone 

Ordinance. Further, the company is eligible for a city sales tax rebate on 

construction materials purchased through local vendors. The city is also 

offering a 50% refund of its Ameren franchisee fee from the facility for the 

first 60 months of operation. 

  

Recommended Action: Approve this Ordinance. 

  

Fund Name:   

  

Account Number:   

  

Available Budget $:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report    x   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
    _  Correspondence         Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes   X   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
   _   Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report    _   Other         Passed Failed 

 

22

#4.



 

BILL NO. 9679        ORDINANCE NO. 9679 

 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A COOPERATIVE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN THE CITY OF MOBERLY, THE MOBERLY AREA ECONOMIC 

DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY AND GRC REAL ESTATE, LLC. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO-WIT: 

 

 SECTION ONE:   The City of Moberly (the “City”), the Moberly Area Economic 

Development Authority (the “Authority”) and GRC Real Estate, LLC (“GRC” together with the 

City and the Authority, the “Parties”) desire to enter into the attached Development Agreement 

(the “Agreement”).  

 SECTION TWO: The attached Agreement does not grant a tax exemption pursuant to 

Sections 135.950 to 135.973 RSMo. 

SECTION THREE:  The City Council hereby approves the Agreement and hereby 

authorizes the Mayor of Moberly to execute said Agreement on behalf of the City. 

 SECTION FOUR:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the 

officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted and further the Council 

authorizes the City Manager and Mayor to take such other and further action as may be required to 

accomplish the purposes of this Ordinance. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this _____  

day of ________________, 2022.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

       _____________________________ 

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

    

City Clerk   

 

A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Brubaker to table Bill No. 9679 for one month.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: None.  12-06-2021. 
23

#4.



24

#4.



25

#4.



26

#4.



27

#4.



28

#4.



29

#4.



30

#4.



31

#4.



32

#4.



33

#4.



34

#4.



35

#4.



36

#4.



37

#4.



38

#4.



39

#4.



40

#4.



41

#4.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: January 3, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item:     A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of And Authorizing The Purchase Of Ten 

Mobile Data Terminals From Turn-Key Mobile, Inc.  

  

Summary:  The Police Department utilizes Mobile Data Terminals in all vehicles 

assigned to the patrol division to access our report management system. The 

allows officers the ability to complete reports in the field, access records, 

access booking photographs and access to MULES to check license plates and 

driver’s license when on traffic stops. Our current MDTs were purchased in 

2015, three are no longer usable. Three bids were received from three 

authorized Panasonic dealers for the Panasonic Toughbook FZ-55FZ-13VM 

unit. This is the updated version of our current Panasonic Toughbook MDT. 

Bids were received from Turn-Key Mobile Inc Jefferson City MO, CDS 

Office Technologies, Springfield IL, and Mooringtech Atlanta GA. The bids 

were for ten new MDT only. Each bid had additional options included on the 

bids (docking stations, brackets, and power sources) which are not needed at 

this time. The bids received are as follows 

 

Turn-Key Mobile    $3,150.00 ea.  Ten units $31,500  

 CDS Technologies  $2,861.00 ea.   Ten units $28,610 

Mooringtech            $3,295.99 ea.   Ten units $32,950 plus 750.00 shipping 

 

Turn-Key is $2,890.00 dollars higher than CDS Technologies. Turn-Key 

Mobile is in Jefferson City MO, is the company we have purchased all our 

previous MDTs from and only an hour drive away. Moberly Police would 

prefer to purchase from a Missouri Company not one in Springfield IL. Turn-

Key Mobile would be much easier to access for repairs and returns if needed.  

  

Recommended Action Approve the request 

  

Fund Name: Police Department/Capital Improvements 

  

Account Number: 100.007.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 64,628.00 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

42

#5.



BILL NO. _________     RESOLUTION NO.________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF AND AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE 

OF TEN MOBILE DATA TERMINALS FROM TURN-KEY MOBILE, INC. 

 

 WHEREAS, the Moberly Police Department sought bids for the replacement of ten 

mobile data terminals (“MDT’s”) for installation in patrol vehicles to access our report 

management system; and 

 WHEREAS, three bids were received with the bid of Turn-Key Mobile, Inc., in the 

amount of $31,500.00 being lower than the bid of Mooringtech and higher than the bid of CDS 

Technologies; and 

 WHEREAS, the Police Department recommends accepting the bid of Turn-Key Mobile, 

Inc., due to its location in Jefferson City making repairs and returns much easier, if necessary. 

 THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council accepts the bid of Turn-Key 

Mobile, Inc., and authorizes the City Manager or his designee to purchase ten MDTs described 

herein for the total price of $31,500.00 and granting further authority for all actions as may be 

necessary to carry out the intent of this Resolution. 

 RESOLVED this 3rd day of January, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

        

        ______________________________ 

        Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

43

#5.



44

#5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Parks and Recreation 

Date: January 3, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Stating Intent To Contract With Mark Twain Regional Council 

Of Governments To Serve As A Grant Administrator If The City Receives A 

CDBG Grant For Moberly Kiwanis Park.  

  

Summary: Attached is a Resolution stating the intent to contract with Mark Twain 

Regional Council of Governments to handle grant administration if the 

funding for Moberly Kiwanis Park is awarded.  

 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the Resolution. 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:  

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
    _  Correspondence    X   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes   _   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
   _   Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report    _   Other         Passed Failed 

45

#6.



BILL NO. ________     RESOLUTION NO._________ 

 

A RESOLUTION STATING INTENT TO CONTRACT WITH MARK TWAIN 

REGIONAL COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS TO SERVE AS A GRANT 

ADMINISTRATOR IF THE CITY RECEIVES A CDBG GRANT FOR MOBERLY 

KIWANIS PARK. 

 WHEREAS, On December 14, 2021, this council passed Resolution No. R 1179 

authorizing the Parks and Recreation Department to make application for CDBG funds to 

complete Kiwanis Park located at 911 Sinnock Avenue; and 

 WHEREAS, the city will be in need of professional assistance to provide grant 

administration, project and financial management for the project in the event the grant is 

awarded; and 

 WHEREAS, Mark Twain Regional Council of Governments (the “District”) is capable 

of providing such professional assistance; and   

 WHEREAS, staff recommends contracting with the District for grant administration in 

the event the city receives the CDBG grant. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby states its intent to 

contract with the District to serve as a grant administrator if the city receives a CDBG grant for 

Moberly Kiwanis Park. 

 RESOLVED this 3rd day of January, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

46

#6.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Fire 

Date: January 3, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting The Proposal And Authorizing Contracting With 

Emergency Services Consulting International For A Fire Station Resource 

Location Study. 

  

Summary: City Management and the Fire Department recognize the need for possible 

major upgrades/improvements to our current fire stations.  Due to the 

conditions of the current stations and the possible use of ARPA funding, 

management feels that a professional company with experience with this type 

of project would benefit the City the most for the future.  Management 

requested quotes from a couple of recognized professional companies that 

were recommended by others in this line of work.  We are asking the Council 

to approve a resolution Emergency Services Consulting International for this 

Fire Station Resource Location Study with a bid of $29,975.00 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the Resolution 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: $0.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   X    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

47

#7.



BILL NO._________      RESOLUTION NO._______ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE PROPOSAL AND AUTHORIZING 

CONTRACTING WITH EMERGENCY SERVICES CONSULTING INTERNATIONAL 

FOR A FIRE STATION RESOURCE LOCATION STUDY. 

 

 WHEREAS, city leadership recognizes the need for possible major upgrades or 

replacement of existing fire stations and requested bids for proposals to review current 

operations from known consultants in public safety resourcing; and 

 WHEREAS, two proposals were received including the proposal of Emergency Services 

Consulting International (“ESCI”) which was determined to be most responsible bid; and 

 

 WHEREAS, city staff recommends acceptance of the ESCI bid proposal at a cost not to 

exceed $29,975.00 and authorization to contract for said services consistent with the terms of the 

attached bid proposal. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts the proposal 

of ESCI and authorizes the City Manager to contract with ESCI to prepare a fire station resource 

location study.  

 RESOLVED this 3rd day of January, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

48

#7.



 

 
 0 

Fire Station Location Study SOW Moberly, Missouri 

Project Understanding 
The City of Moberly, Missouri is seeking a qualified public safety consulting firm highly experienced in fire 

station location analysis to provide a station location study for the Moberly Fire Department. The city’s fire and 

rescue service demands are currently served from two fire stations, both of which were built in the 1970’s. The 

city is considering building one central fire station to replace the two existing stations but desires a study to 

confirm whether one central station will provide the necessary response times to service the city’s fire 

protection needs or if more than one station is required. Further, the city wants to understand any potential 

impacts on the ISO PPC rating, response times, and operational costs in the one- versus two-station case. In 

either case, the city desires a professional study based upon industry standards to determine the proper 

number and location of fire stations to achieve the desired service level. 

ESCI proposes a Fire Station Location Study to provide the city with a detailed analysis of current resource 

deployment as it applies to its two, existing fire stations, including apparatus and personnel assigned. The study 

is designed to quantify current service delivery, evaluate service delivery and response performance, and 

develop strategies with which to make facility location decisions that will meet anticipated needs and resultant 

future service demand.  

The project consists of three components, beginning with an Evaluation of Current Conditions. In this step, ESCI 

reviews existing facility locations, risk and demand and conducts a detailed analysis of current service delivery 

and response performance. These observations and findings are compared with industry standards and best 

practices, accompanied by recommendations for changes where needed.  

The next step is the development of Future Service Demand Forecasts. ESCI uses a combination of historical 

population data, census information, comprehensive plans, and past incident history to project anticipated 

future workload and identify community risk.  

Finally, the report uses the information gathered to identify and evaluate Future Strategies with which to meet 

long-range needs. The approaches may include modification or relocation of the existing fire station and 

identification of potential locations of future stations with appropriate apparatus and staffing in a phased 

approach with triggers, as appropriate.  

The Fire Station Location Study Scope of Work is as follows:  

Phase I: Project Initiation 

Task 1-A: Project Initiation & Development of Work Plan 

ESCI will develop a project work plan based on the scope of work and converse with the Moberly Fire Department 

project team to gain a comprehensive understanding of the background, goals, and expectations for the project. 

This work plan will be developed, identifying: 

• Primary tasks to be performed 

• Person(s) responsible for each task 

• Timetable for each task to be completed 

• Method of evaluating results 

• Resources to be utilized 

• Possible obstacles or problem areas associated with the accomplishment of each task 

49

#7.



 

 
 1 

Fire Station Location Study SOW Moberly, Missouri 

This process will also help to establish working relationships, make logistical arrangements, determine 

appropriate lines of communication, and finalize contractual arrangements.  

Task 1-B: Acquisition & Review of Background Information 

ESCI will request pertinent information and data from the Moberly Fire Department project manager. This data 

will be used extensively in the analysis and development of the study. The documents and information relevant 

to this project will include, but not be limited to, the following:  

• Past or current agency studies or research 

• City Comprehensive Plan documents, including current and future land use information 

• Local census and demographic data 

• Zoning maps and zoning code 

• Standard Operating Guidelines (SOGs) and service delivery practices 

• Current service delivery objectives and targets 

• Resource deployment documents 

• Facility and apparatus inventories 

• Automatic and mutual aid agreements 

• Records management data, such as National Fire Incident Reporting System (NFIRS) or equivalent 

incident data (at least the most recent five years) 

• Computer-Aided Dispatch (CAD) incident records (at least the most recent five years) 

• Local Geographic Information Systems (GIS) data, where available 

• Any other information that may be necessary for the successful completion of the study 

Task 1-C: Site Visit & Stakeholder Input 

The ESCI project team will conduct on-site interviews and gather information from key personnel, including:  

• Elected or appointed officials from the City of Moberly 

• Moberly Fire Department chief officers, managers, and other key staff 

• City planning staff 

• External fire and EMS agencies within the region that respond within the City of Moberly 

• Medical facilities, EMS medical director  

• Employee groups 

• Others as they may contribute to the project 

The project team will interview key stakeholders of any organization that may be associated with this study. At 

a minimum, members of the project team will interview appropriate city officials, department officials, labor 

organization representatives, and other stakeholders that the project team deems necessary. 

Phase II: Evaluation of Current Conditions 

This phase of the study focuses on a baseline assessment of the current conditions and current service 

performance. The purpose of this evaluation is to create a benchmark against which the options for future service 

delivery can be measured. 

50

#7.



 

 
 2 

Fire Station Location Study SOW Moberly, Missouri 

Task 2-A: Operational Staffing  

ESCI will review current Moberly Fire Department staffing levels, distribution by function, location, and 

assignment and scheduling methodology. Specific emphasis will be placed on operational staffing measured 

against current industry standards. 

Task 2-B:  Capital Apparatus 

ESCI will review and make recommendations regarding the inventory of apparatus and equipment, providing 

an analysis of the department fire and rescue fleet, including all response, support, and staff vehicles. The 

evaluation shall consider types, number, replacement, condition, useful life, location, and deployment. Items to 

be reviewed include: 

• Age, condition, and serviceability 

• Distribution and deployment 

• Maintenance 

• Regulatory compliance 

• Future needs 

Task 2-C: Service Delivery and Performance 

ESCI will review and make observations in areas specifically involved in, or affecting, service levels and 

performance as benchmarked against various industry standards. Areas to be reviewed shall include, but not 

necessarily be limited to: 

• Service Demand Study  

▪ Analysis and geographic display of current service demand by incident type and temporal variation 

• Resource Distribution Study   

▪ Overview of the current facility and apparatus deployment strategy, analyzed through Geographic 
Information Systems software, with identification of service gaps and redundancies 

• Response Performance Summary  

▪ Analysis of actual system reflex time performance, analyzed by individual companies (to the extent 
data is available) 

Phase III: Future System Demand Projections 

The phase of the project provides an assessment of the drivers of fire, rescue and EMS system change, service 

demand, and community risks that the Moberly Fire Department can be expected to face. ESCI will analyze City 

of Moberly growth projections and interpret their impact on fire, rescue and EMS service planning and delivery. 

Task 3-A: Population Growth Projections 

An interpretation of available census and community development data will be provided, indicating:  

• Population history 

• Census-based population growth projections and demographic changes anticipated 

• Community planning-based population growth projections  

Task 3-B: Service Demand Projections 

Population growth projections, healthcare service alternatives and gaps along with historical and forecast 

incident rates, will be utilized to develop projections for future service demand. 

51

#7.



 

 
 3 

Fire Station Location Study SOW Moberly, Missouri 

Task 3-C: Community Risk Analysis  

Land use and zoning classifications will be used, along with specific target hazard information, to analyze and 

classify community fire, rescue, and EMS challenges by geography. This process will be completed with GIS 

software and will consider: 

• Population and population density 

• Demographics 

• Community land use regulations 

• Occupancy types by land use designation 

Phase IV: Fire Station Location, Apparatus, and Staffing Recommendations 

The project concludes with strategies intended to place the Moberly Fire Department in a position to serve its 

future demand and risk successfully. ESCI will develop and analyze various facility location and unit staffing and 

deployment models for providing fire, rescue, and EMS services with the specific intent of identifying those 

options that can deliver the desired levels of service at the most efficient cost. Recommendations for 

enhancements to the service delivery system will be provided in a phased approach, identifying the best long-

range strategies for service delivery and the impact of initiating such a strategy.  

Task 4-A: Development of Response Goals and Deployment Strategy  

An appropriate set of response performance goals will be offered for consideration by the Moberly Fire 

Department matching the nature and type of risks identified along with options for resources needed and 

deployment considered optimum for initiation as a long-term strategy. Response goals and deployment 

options will be developed with consideration given to the following: 

• Critical components of deployment 

• Apparatus and staffing configuration 

• Levels of an effective response 

• Current and recommended response capability 

• Response zones and response time requirements 

• Distribution, concentration, and reliability of coverage 

Task 4-B: Recommended Long-Term Strategy 

ESCI will develop a recommended, phased, long-term strategy for facility location that will improve the 

department’s level of service towards the identified performance objectives and targets. This may include, but 

is not necessarily limited to, specific recommendations regarding:  

• Renovation or relocations of the existing fire stations 

• General locations of future, necessary fire stations 

• Trigger points for construction of new fire stations 

ESCI will evaluate and present in graphical and descriptive format for each of the deployment option(s):  

• Degree of benefit to be gained through its implementation  

• Extent to which it achieves established performance targets  

• Potential negative consequences  

52

#7.



 

 
 4 

Fire Station Location Study SOW Moberly, Missouri 

Phase V: Development, Review, and Delivery of Fire Station Location Report 

Task 5-A: Development and Review of Draft Project Report 

ESCI will develop and produce an electronic version of the draft written report for review by the Moberly Fire 

Department team and other client representatives as appropriate. Client feedback is a critical part of this project, 

and adequate opportunity will be provided for iterative review and discussion of the draft report prior to 

finalization. The report will include:   

• Detailed narrative analysis of each report component structured in easy-to-read sections and 

accompanied by explanatory support to encourage understanding by both staff and civilian readers 

• Clearly designated recommendations highlighted for easy reference and cataloged as necessary in a 

report appendix 

• Supportive charts, graphs, and diagrams, where appropriate 

• Supportive maps, utilizing GIS analysis as necessary 

Task 5-B: Delivery and Presentation of Final Project Report 

ESCI will complete any necessary revisions of the draft and produce ten publication-quality bound, final versions 

of the written report along with an electronic copy in PDF file format. A formal presentation of the project report 

will be made by ESCI project team member(s) to staff, elected officials, and/or the public as necessary and will 

include the following:  

• A summary of the nature of the report, the methods of analysis, the primary findings, and critical 

recommendations  

• Supportive audio-visual presentation 

• Review and explanation of primary supportive charts, graphs, diagrams, and maps, where appropriate 

• Opportunity for questions and answers, as needed 

• All presentation materials, files, graphics, and written material will be provided to the client at the 

conclusion of the presentation(s) 

Fire Station Location Project Completion Timelines 

ESCI offers the following project timeline, which is subject to change based upon the mutual agreement of the 

City of Moberly and ESCI. The timeline will not begin until ESCI has been provided with all information and data 

necessary for the successful completion of the project. ESCI estimates a timeline of 120 days from the 

completion of fieldwork. 

Project Phase 
Month 

1 
Month 

2 
Month 

3 
Month 

4 

Phase I: Project Initiation     

Phase II: Evaluation of Current Conditions     

Phase III: Future System Demand Projections     

Phase IV: Fire Station Location, Apparatus, and 
Staffing Recommendations 

    

Phase V: Development, Review, & Delivery of the Fire 
Station Location Report 

    

 

53

#7.



 

 
 5 

Fire Station Location Study SOW Moberly, Missouri 

Fire Station Location Study Proposed Project Fee 
ESCI is pleased to present the following formal cost proposal for the project outlined in the Scope of Work. The 

fee ESCI is proposing to perform this study is inclusive of expenses as follows: 

Project Phase Consulting Fees Expenses  Total 

Phase I: Project Initiation $8,773 $2,490 $11,263 

Phase II: Evaluation of Current Conditions $5,959 $0 $5,959 

Phase III: Future System Demand Projections $3,878 $0 $3,878 

Phase IV: Fire Station Location, Apparatus, and Staffing 
Recommendations 

$3,635 $0 $3,635 

Phase V: Development, Review, & Delivery of the Fire 
Station  Location Report 

$3,622 $1,618 $5,240 

Total Cost (Not to exceed): $29,975 

 

ESCI Hourly Rates 

 Senior Level Project Oversight, Senior Data Engineer/SME .......................................... $200/hr. 

 Project Manager, Senior Developer, GIS, BIA, mid-level Systems Engineer ................... $170/hr. 

 Senior Data Analyst ........................................................................................................ $150/hr. 

 Mid-level Data Analyst ................................................................................................... $125/hr. 

 Admin Support ................................................................................................................ $90/hr. 

Proposed Payment Schedule 

• 10% payment due upon signing of the contract. 

• Monthly invoicing thereafter as work progresses. 

 

54

#7.



City of Moberly (MO)
Fire Department

Resource Location Study

55

#7.



Introduction
Canfield Jenkins and Associates LLC is a consulting firm based in Northwest
Arkansas with experience in emergency response analysis, strategic planning,
workforce development and service delivery. Our common sense and prudent
approach to complex public safety solutions provides the best “bang for the buck” for
local governmental entities. Canfield Jenkins and Associates matches the customized
needs of each community with professional industry leaders who can recommend and
help implement timely and realistic solutions.

Tom Jenkins
President
Canfield Jenkins and Associates LLC
4304 West Woodview
Rogers, AR  72758
tom@canfield-jenkins.com

56

#7.

mailto:tom@canfield-jenkins.com


STATEMENT OF INTEREST

The purpose of this proposal is to outline the scope, timeline and deliverables
associated with a potential proposal to assist the City of Moberly for Professional
Services for the Fire Department Resource Location Study.  Canfield Jenkins and
Associates LLC (CJA) is submitting this packet for awareness and consideration.  CJA
is proposing to facilitate research regarding the Moberly Fire Department’s current
staffing and fire station locations, taking into consideration industry best practices and
standards.  The proposal will include an evaluation of best practices, stakeholder
engagement and final recommendations.  CJA will develop a final report for use by the
department.  CJA recognizes that every community and organization is unique and, as
such, we are dedicated to understanding the needs and nuances of the City of Moberly.

PURPOSE

The purpose of the work is to evaluate current fire station locations, examine alternate
fire station locations and evaluate overall resource allocation needs for the Moberly Fire
Department.  Specifically, CJA will consider:

● Current fire station location performance
● Station 1 and potential relocation strategies
● Station 2 and potential relocation strategies
● An evaluation of a consolidation of Station 1 and Station 2 into a single fire

station using a two-company response model
● Preliminary assessment of Insurance Service Office rating impact

PROCESS

The process will include the following objectives four main tasks:

Task 1. Development of MFD Leadership Team

CJA recommends a Leadership Team be established representing internal stakeholders
of the City of Moberly Fire Department.  This collaborative team will have regular virtual
meetings to help establish priorities, interpret information obtained and provide direction
in the final development of the report

1

57

#7.



Task 2. Research

CJA will conduct research in a variety of methods, which include:

A. Review and summarize Moberly Fire Department staffing methodology and
service delivery.
B. Conduct stakeholder interviews or focus groups with representatives from the
Department, as needed.
C. Understand current geospatial deployment capabilities from existing station
locations.

Task 3. Data Analysis and Interpretation

CJA will review the following data sets to help assess risk, current service delivery
performance and community baselines:

● National Fire Incident Reporting System (NFIRS) information
● FireCARES data (available to CJA)
● Latest Insurance Service Office (ISO) report
● Available geospatial information from the city regarding emergency incidents and

station locations.
● Other agreements, documents and data as made available by the city

Task 4. Recommendation Development and Final Report

Based on the data analysis and research, CJA will develop recommendations including
these elements:

1. Current deployment recommendations
2. Future deployment and fire station location recommendations

All recommendations made by CJA for the Moberly Fire Department will be made in the
spirit of being both effective and efficient for the city.  CJA will be responsible for a draft
report to be reviewed by the Leadership Team, including one presentation of the report.

2

58

#7.



PROJECT TEAM, STRUCTURE AND QUALIFICATIONS

Canfield Jenkins and Associates LLC strives to serve public safety organizations in
helping them meet the challenges of governance and improve service delivery. This
service takes the form of:

● Consultation on community engagement and strategic planning
● Realistic executive, management and professional development training
● Applied research on issues identified by state and local officials
● Technical support on service delivery and resource allocation

Tom Jenkins, President of Canfield Jenkins and Associates, will
serve as project coordinator and provide much of the technical
coordination for the project.  Tom serves as a professional Fire
Chief.  In that capacity he is responsible for over 154 career
employees in ten different physical locations protecting
approximately 80,000 citizens.  As fire chief, he has been
successful in acquiring alternative revenue, opening new fire
stations, obtaining dual accreditation for the department and
lowering its insurance rating to a Class 1.  In 2015, Chief

Jenkins was elected to serve on the Board of Directors for the International Association
of Fire Chiefs as the Second Vice President of the 12,000-member organization.  In
2017, he was elected President and Chairman of the Board for the IAFC.  In his
capacity as IAFC President, Chief Jenkins was involved in numerous federal and
international decisions, including providing testimony to the United States Congress in
2018.

Through Canfield Jenkins and Associates LLC, he has also consulted to various
municipalities in four states (MI, MO, OK, AR) to help with equipment acquisition and
service delivery models.  He has been a principal member of the NFPA 1710 committee
since 2011 to provide oversight and direction. He has personally assisted in the
development of resource deployment methodology and decisions for the cities of Tulsa
(OK), Broken Arrow (OK), Catoosa (OK) and several others throughout the multi-state
region.  He currently serves on the Advisory Board of the National Fallen Firefighters
Association and PulsePoint Foundation as well as the Executive Board of the
International Fire Service Training Association.  In 2020 he was appointed to the
Homeland Security Advisory Council for the US Department of Homeland Security by

3

59

#7.



Secretary Chad Wolf.  Tom holds a Bachelor’s Degree in Fire Protection and Safety
Engineering from Oklahoma State University and a Master’s Degree in Public
Administration from the University of Oklahoma.

Jarett Metheny, CJA Project Manager, will provide expertise in
the areas of stakeholder engagement and enhanced service
delivery.  Jarett is a graduate of Oklahoma State University’s
Fire Protection and Safety Engineering program and a 26-year
veteran of the fire service.  His career spans two states and
three cities, including service as fire chief in the communities of
Midwest City (OK), Battlefield (MO), and Ozark (MO).  He is a
graduate of the National Fire Academy’s Executive Fire Officer
Program and a credentialed Chief Fire Officer from the
Commission on Professional Credentialing.  Jarett served in a

variety of capacities during his tenure with the Midwest City Fire Department, working
his way to Chief in 2013.  He retired from Midwest City in 2015 after twenty years of
service.  Jarett has experience as a full-time tenure track professor for Oklahoma State
University, a position he held until his appointment as the Fire Chief for the Battlefield
Fire Protection District in 2018.  In 2020, Chief Metheny accepted the fire chief’s
position with the Ozark Fire Protection District.  Jarett serves as the Program
Coordinator for Drury University’s Public Service and Safety Leadership Master’s
Degree Program and will complete his PhD in Fire and Emergency Management
Administration from Oklahoma State University later this year.

Gunder Coatney, CJA Project Associate, will provide expertise
in the area of geospatial analysis.  Gunder is a professional
Geographic Information Systems Analyst with over six years of
experience and a veteran of the United States Air Force.  He
has a Bachelor's degree in Geomatics from the Oregon
Institute of Technology.

Other CJA professional staff will be utilized as required.

4

60

#7.



RECENT SIMILAR PROJECTS COMPLETED BY CJA

Joplin Fire Department Resource Allocation Study (2021)
Ozark Fire Protection District Strategic Plan and Deployment Analysis (2020)
Lawrence Douglas County Fire Medical EMS Deployment Analysis (2020)1

Individually, both Tom Jenkins and Jarett Metheny have completed similar projects in
other capacities including the authorship of standard of cover documents, the location
and relocation of fire stations and the distribution and analysis of human resource needs
for fire department deployment.

BUDGET

The budget for this project is inclusive of costs associated with the consultants
assigned, retainers for elements of the report, travel and all costs.  The total project cost
shall not exceed $25,000.  The billing for this project shall occur at project milestones as
outlined in the process.

TIMELINE

From contract signing to completion of the final document, the estimated timeline of
completion is approximately six months.

REFERENCES

Andy Nimmo
Deputy Fire Chief
Joplin Fire Department (MO)
Project: Resource Allocation Study
(417) 437-6983
animmo@joplinmo.org

1 Working for Wichita State University

5

61

#7.

mailto:animmo@joplinmo.org


Susie Ballard
Board President
Ozark Fire Protection District (MO)
Project: Strategic Plan and Station Location Analysis
(417) 724-5105
sballard21@hotmail.com

Tom Fagan
Division Chief
Lawrence Douglas County Fire Medical (KS)
Project: EMS Deployment Analysis with Douglas County
(816) 260-5122
tfagan@lawrenceks.org

Lori Moore
President
International Public Safety Data Institute
Project: Previous work on FireCARES and National Fire Operations Reporting System
(202) 549-5080
lori@i-psdi.org

6

62

#7.

mailto:sballard21@hotmail.com
mailto:tfagan@lawrenceks.org
mailto:lori@i-psdi.org


City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: January 3, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase Sole Source UV 

System Parts For The Wastewater Treatment Plant From Suez Treatment 

Solutions Inc. 

  

Summary: This purchase is an annual sole source purchase for wear parts needed to 

ensure reliable continuous operation of the wastewater treatment plant’s UV 

disinfection system.  This includes parts such as; ballasts, lamps and control 

components.   Quoted cost for this purchase is $14,884.09. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Approve the resolution for the City Manager to execute the contract 

agreement. 

  

Fund Name: Treatment Plant Maintenance 

  

Account Number: 301.114.5303 

  

Available Budget $: $42,258.27 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
    x   Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report   x    Other  Quote       Passed Failed 

 
63

#8.



BILL NO.___________     RESOLUTION NO.________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO PURCHASE SOLE 

SOURCE UV SYSTEM PARTS FOR THE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 

FROM SUEZ TREATMENT SOLUTIONS INC. 

 

 WHEREAS, the Water Department annually must replace UV system parts to ensure 

continuous operation of the wastewater treatment plants; and 

 WHEREAS, Suez Treatment Solutions, Inc., is a sole source provider of such parts; and 

 WHEREAS, city staff is recommending the purchase of ballasts, lamps and control 

components at a cost of $14,884.09. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves the 

purchase of the above described equipment at a total cost of $14,884.09.00 from Suez Treatment 

Solutions, Inc. 

 RESOLVED this 3rd day of January, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

 

 

64

#8.



Please Return to:   Becky Korb 

Email:  becky.korb@suez.com 

Fax: 804-756-7643 

SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc. 

Purchase Authorization Form- updated 04/14/2020

Pursuant to new SUEZ temporary payment guidelines, the following supersedes and replaces Item No. 3 of the Terms & 

Conditions of Sale listed on the Quotation:  Orders originating from Mexico, Latin America, South America, Europe, & Asia 
are to be prepaid 100% in advance of shipment, regardless of shipment destination. Freight Terms will be Ex-Works unless 
otherwise agreed upon.   

All highlighted sections must be completed in full for SUEZ to process your order: 

Quotation Number:_______230035402______________Customer:__Moberly MO_______________________________ 

Customer PO/Reference:_______WWTP UV_________________________ 

Payment Type: �  Check (For Open Account/Net30) 

 �  Wire Transfer (For Open Account/Net30) 

 �  Credit Card (via Credit Card Portal- do not include CC info on this form) 

Authorizing Name & Email:_Brian Crane  
bcrane@cityofmoberly.com__________________________________________________________ 

Authorizing Title: ____City Manager___________________________ 

Payer Name & Email:____Greg Hodge________________________________________________________________ 

Payer Title:______Finance Director______________________________ 

I hereby authorize SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc. to invoice for the scope of supply as described on 
the Sales Quotation listed above and attached hereto. 

Authorized Signature:_______________________________________Date:______________ 

Payer Signature:___________________________________________Date:______________ 

Limitation of Liability: 
Notwithstanding any statement contained herein to the contrary, in no event shall either party's liability to the other party 
(including for breach of contract claims, breach of warranty claims, indemnity claims, or anything else) exceed the purchase price 
of the equipment or services and neither party shall be liable to the other party for consequential, indirect, incidental, special, or 
punitive damages. Seller's sole obligation and liability for insurance is per the attached Certificate of Insurance. 

Recently enacted national, state/provincial and local directives and regulations in response to the COVID-19 pandemic as defined 
by the World Health Organization [WHO]  has caused, and will continue to cause market volatility, fluctuations, price adjustments, 
delays, and other unforeseen impacts on industries. SUEZ is currently monitoring the situation as it develops and we are 
constantly adjusting our current pricing and bidding to be reflective of market conditions as of the day of price or bid submission. 
However, to the degree changing and newly enacted regulations and directives cause material impact, further market disruption, 
delay, or price escalation, SUEZ reserves the right to adjust our pricing and bid submissions accordingly. 

Please rest assured that SUEZ will continue to make every effort to be as accurate as possible in our pricing and lead-time 
estimates and we will continue to keep all of our customers, clients, and partners apprised of any changes as they occur. 

SUEZ Internal Use Only – Filled Out by Parts Sales Coordinator or Sales Engineer 

SO# Date: SUEZ Employee: 

SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc. 
600 Willow Tree Rd. | Leonia | NJ 07604 | USA 

65

#8.



Page   1 / 2 
SUEZ 

461 From Road, Suite 400 - Paramus, NJ 07652 
http://www.suez-na.com/

Quotation
Number 230035402

Date 12/14/2021

Your PO UV Parts

Customer N° 707217

Project code O-000011

Valid from 12/14/2021 Valid to 01/14/2022

To :

City of Moberly
101 West Reed
MOBERLY MO  65270
USA

Ship To :

City of Moberly
1429 Country Road 2350
MOBERLY MO  65270
USA

Dear Sir, Dear Madam, 
We thank you for your quotation request. Here are the best conditions we can offer you for delivering the following items :

For questions please call : 201 676 2525 Mr Richard KELLER Currency : USD

Conditions

Payment terms : NET30 Days

Delivery terms : EXW Prepay & Add

Item Item No. Description Quantity Unit price Amount

10 1000038813 BALLAST, ASSEMBLY, 230V, UV 
40-HO

35 EA 258.08 USD / 1 EA 9,032.80

20 1000070663 LAMP 58" ARC 20" 20AWG 
PIGTAIL 40HO COLD

90 EA 29.19 USD / 1 EA 2,627.10

30 1000038867 DCA Assembly 40-HO 2 EA 688.13 USD / 1 EA 1,376.26

40 1000039309 HEAT TRANSFER COMPOUND 
TUBE, 3 OZ,

1 EA 30.90 USD / 1 EA 30.90

50 1000038874 SWITCH BOX, 8 PORT, CODE 
OPERATED

1 EA 1,552.03 USD / 1 EA 1,552.03

60 1089020040 OUTBOUND FREIGHT 1 EA 265.00 USD / 1 EA 265.00

66

#8.



Page   2 / 2 
SUEZ 

461 From Road, Suite 400 - Paramus, NJ 07652 
http://www.suez-na.com/

Item Item No. Description Quantity Unit price Amount

"Recently enacted national, state/provincial and 
local directives and regulations in response to the 
COVID-19 pandemic as defined by the World 
Health Organization [WHO]  has caused, and will 
continue to cause market volatility, fluctuations, 
price adjustments, delays, and other unforeseen 
impacts on industries. 
  
SUEZ is currently monitoring the situation as it 
develops and we are constantly adjusting our 
current pricing and bidding to be reflective of 
market conditions as of the day of price or bid 
submission. 
  
However, to the degree changing and newly 
enacted regulations and directives cause material 
impact, further market disruption, delay, or price 
escalation, SUEZ reserves the right to adjust our 
pricing and bid submissions accordingly. 
  
Please rest assured that SUEZ will continue to 
make every effort to be as accurate as possible in 
our pricing and lead-time estimates and we will 
continue to keep all of our customers, clients, and 
partners apprised of any changes as they occur. 
  
Pursuant to new SUEZ temporary payment 
guidelines, the following supersedes and replaces  
South America, Europe, & Asia are to be prepaid 
100% in advance of shipment, regardless of 
shipment destination. Freight Terms will be Ex-
Works unless otherwise agreed upon." 
 

Subtotal before taxes USD 14,884.09

Amount due USD 14,884.09

14,884.09

Fourteen thousand eight hundred eighty-four us dollar nine 

Do not hesitate to contact us for any further information. Looking forward to hearing from you. Kind regards,

 

67

#8.



SUEZ TREATMENT SOLUTIONS INC. TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE 
  
1.  ENTIRE AGREEMENT.  The Terms and Conditions of Sale set forth herein, and any supplements which may be attached hereto, constitute the full and 
final expression of the contract (the “Contract”) for the sale of equipment or services (hereinafter referred to as ”Equipment”) Purchaser, and supersedes 
the terms and conditions of any request for proposal or request for quotations, specifications, quotations, purchase orders, correspondence or 
communications whether written or oral between the Purchaser and SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc. .  No amendment or modification hereto nor any 
statement, representation or warranty not contained herein shall be binding on SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc unless made in writing and signed by an 
authorized representative of SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc Prior dealings, usage of the trade or a course of performance shall not be relevant to 
determine the meaning of this Contract. 
  
2.  TAXES.  The Purchase Price does not include any state or local sales or use taxes. 
  
3.  PAYMENT.  Payment shall be net thirty (30) days in accordance with the milestone payment schedule set forth in SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc’s 
proposal. 
  
4.  RISK OF LOSS.  Risk of loss or damage to the Equipment, or any part thereof, shall pass to Purchaser upon delivery of the Equipment or part to 
Purchaser at the delivery point stated in SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc’s proposal. 
  
5.  EXCUSABLE DELAY.  SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc shall not be liable for any delay in performance or failure to perform due to any cause beyond 
OZONIA's reasonable control including, fire, flood, or any other act of God, strike or other labor difficulty, any act, instructions, directions or omission to act 
of any civil or military authority or of the Purchaser, Owner, or Engineer, change in laws, any insurrection, riot, embargo, unavailability or delays in 
transportation or car shortages.  In the event SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc 's performance is delayed by any of the foregoing causes, SUEZ Treatment 
Solutions Inc 's schedule for performance shall be extended accordingly without penalty. If Purchaser’s, Owner’s, or Engineer’s actions delay SUEZ 
Treatment Solutions Inc 's performance, Purchaser shall pay SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc any additional costs incurred by SUEZ Treatment Solutions 
Inc resulting from such delay and shall also pay SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc’s invoice for any stored Equipment, or any part thereof, as if they had been 
delivered in accordance with the milestone schedule. 
  
6.  PROPRIETARY INFORMATION.  All information, plans, drawings, tracings, specifications, programs, reports, models, mock-ups, designs, calculations, 
schedules, technical information, data, manuals, proposals, CADD documents and other materials, including those in electronic form (collectively the 
“Instruments of Service”) prepared and furnished by SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc for use solely with respect to this Project.  SUEZ Treatment Solutions 
Inc shall be deemed the author and owner of these Instruments of Service and shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including 
copyrights. The Purchaser, Engineer, or Owner shall not use these Instruments of Service for future additions or alterations to this Project or for other 
projects, without the prior written agreement by SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc.  The Instruments of Service furnished by SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc 
are proprietary to SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc, submitted in strict confidence and shall not be reproduced, transmitted, disclosed or used in any other 
manner without SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc 's written authorization. 
  
7.   INSPECTION BY PURCHASER.  Purchaser may inspect the Equipment at the point of manufacture, provided that such inspection is arranged and 
conducted so as not to unreasonably interfere with SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc 's or the manufacturer's operations. 
  
8.  WARRANTY OF TITLE.  SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc warrants and guarantees that upon payment title to all Equipment covered by any invoice 
submitted to Purchaser will pass to Purchaser free and clear of all liens. 
  
9.  WARRANTY.  SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc warrants that its Equipment shall conform to the description contained in SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc’s 
proposal and be free from defects in material and workmanship for a period of one (1) year from date its Equipment is initially placed in operation or 
eighteen (18) months from date its Equipment is shipped, whichever occurs first.  Upon SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc’s receipt of written notice within 
thirty (30) days of discovery of any defect, and a determination by SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc that such defect is covered under the foregoing warranty, 
SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc shall, at its option, repair or replace the defective part or parts, f.o.b. factory.  This warranty does not cover failure or 
damage due to storage, installation, operation or maintenance not in conformance with SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc’s written instructions and 
requirements or due to accident, misuse, abuse, neglect or corrosion.  This warranty does not cover reimbursement for labor, gaining access, removal, 
installation, temporary power or any other expenses that may be incurred with repair or replacement.  SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc shall have no 
responsibility for the condition of primed or finish painted surfaces after the Equipment leaves its point of manufacture.  Field touchup of shop primed or 
painted surfaces are normal and shall be at Purchaser’s or Owner's expense.  Unless otherwise specifically provided for herein, SUEZ Treatment 
Solutions Inc provides no other of product performance or process results.  Correction of non-conformities in the manner and for the period of time 
provided above shall constitute SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc’s sole liability and purchaser’s exclusive remedy for failure of SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc 
to meet its warranty obligations, whether claims of purchaser are based in contract, tort (including negligence or strict liability), or otherwise. THE 
FOREGOING WARRANTIES ARE EXCLUSIVE, AND IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING 
ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. 
  
10.    BACKCHARGES.  SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc shall not be liable for any charges incurred by Purchaser for work, repairs, replacements or 
alterations to the Equipment, without SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc 's prior written authorization, and any adverse consequences resulting from such 
unauthorized work shall be Purchaser's full responsibility. 
  
11.  LIQUIDATED DAMAGES.  Any liquidated damages clauses for failure to meet shipping or job completion promises are not acceptable or binding upon 
SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc, unless such clauses are specifically accepted in writing by an authorized representative of SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc 
at its headquarters office. 
  
12.  LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.  Neither party shall be liable to the other party for any special, indirect, incidental, consequential or punitive damages 
arising from their obligations under this Contract, whether such damages are based upon breach of contract, breach of warranty, tort, strict liability or 
otherwise.  In no event shall SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc’s liability exceed the purchase price of the Equipment or parts of the Equipment on which such 
liability is based. 
  
13.  CANCELLATION BY PURCHASER.  If Purchaser cancels this Contract or refuses to accept delivery of the Equipment, Purchaser shall be liable to 
SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc for reasonable costs incurred by SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc including, cancellation charges, administrative costs, and 
commissions to sales representatives for all work performed or in process up to the time of cancellation or refusal to accept delivery. 
  
14.  DEFAULT BY PURCHASER.   In the event Purchaser should breach its obligations under this Contract or if the Project is suspended or delayed for 
more than 120 cumulative days, then SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc may, without prejudice to any other right or remedy it may have at law or equity, 
terminate this Contract or suspend performance if Purchaser fails to cure such breach within thirty (30) days of written notice.  In such event, SUEZ 
Treatment Solutions Inc shall be paid for all work performed prior to termination/suspension, including all costs related to the termination/suspension.  If 

68

#8.



payments are not made in accordance with the terms contained herein, a service charge may, without prejudice to the right of SUEZ Treatment Solutions 
Inc to immediate payment, be added in an amount equal to the lower of 1.5% per month or fraction thereof or the highest legal rate on the unpaid balance. 
Purchaser shall reimburse SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc for all attorney’s fees and costs related to collection of past due amounts. 
  
15.  DEFAULT BY SELLER.   In the event of any default by SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc and prior to Purchaser terminating the work for default, 
Purchaser shall give written notice of default to SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc.  SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc shall remedy the default to the reasonable 
satisfaction of the Purchaser within thirty (30) days of receipt of such written notice or, if such default cannot reasonable be remedied within such thirty (30) 
day period, SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc shall promptly begin to remedy the default within the thirty (30) day period and thereafter diligently prosecute to 
conclusion all acts necessary to remedy the default, in which event such default shall be deemed to be remedied. 
  
16.  PATENT AND COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT.  SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc shall defend any action or proceeding brought against Purchaser 
based on any claim that the Equipment infringes any United States patent or copyright, provided the Equipment is used in the manner specified and is not 
modified, altered, or combined with any other equipment without SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc’s prior written permission.  Purchaser shall give prompt 
written notice to SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc of any such action or proceeding and will reasonably provide authority, information and assistance (at 
Purchaser’s expense) in the defense of same.  If Purchaser is enjoined from the operation or use of the Equipment, SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc shall 
take reasonable steps to procure the right to operate or use the Equipment.  If SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc cannot so procure such right within a 
reasonable time, SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc shall promptly, at SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc’s option and expense, (i) modify the Equipment so as to 
avoid infringement of any such patent or copyright, (ii) replace said Equipment with equipment that does not infringe or violate any such patent or 
copyright, or (iii) as a last resort, remove the Equipment and refund the purchase price. 
  
17.  INDEMNITY.  To the extent and proportion of its negligence, SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc will indemnify and hold Purchaser harmless for any 
claims, damages, suits, or losses by third parties for death or bodily injury or damage to tangible property (other than to the Equipment itself) directly 
caused by SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc’s performance under this Contract. 
  
18.  GOVERNING LAW/JURISDICTION.  This Contract shall be governed by, interpreted and enforced in accordance with the laws applicable in the state 
where the jobsite is located, without regard to any conflicts of law principles thereof.  Any dispute that cannot be resolved amicably by the Parties shall be 
referred to the federal or state courts having jurisdiction over the jobsite.  The Parties irrevocably waive the right to request trial by jury. 
  
19.  NOTICES.  Unless otherwise provided, any notices to be given hereunder shall be given in writing at the address and to the representatives 
mentioned in the Contract Documents and shall be deemed effectively given (i) upon personal delivery to the party to be notified, (ii) on confirmation of 
receipt by fax by the party to be notified, (iii) one business day after deposit with a reputable overnight courier, prepaid for overnight delivery and 
addressed as set forth herein, or (iv) three days after deposit with the U.S Post Office, postage prepaid, registered or certified, with return receipt 
requested. 
  
20.  ASSIGNMENT/SUCCESSORSHIP.  Neither SUEZ Treatment Solutions Inc. nor Purchaser may assign this Contract without the prior written consent 
of the other party, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed.  Any prohibited assignment shall be null and void.  OZONIA and 
Purchaser intend that the provisions of this Contract are binding upon the parties, their employees, agents, heirs, successors and assigns. 
  
21.  SEVERABILITY.  If any term, condition or provision of this Contract or the application thereof to any party or circumstance shall at any time or to any 
extent be invalid or unenforceable, then the remainder of this Contract, or the application of such term, condition or provision to parties or circumstances 
other than those which it is held invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby, and each term, condition and provision of this Contract shall be 
valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law. 
  
22.  NO WAIVER.  The failure of either party to insist upon or enforce strict performance by the other party of any provision of this Contract or to exercise 
any right under this Contract shall not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment to any extent of such party's right to assert or rely upon any such 
provision or right in that or any other instance; rather, the same shall be and remain in full force and effect. 
 

69

#8.



 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: January 3, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution appropriating money out of the Treasury of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

  

Summary: Appropriation Resolution. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve this Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 

70

#9.



71

#9.



72

#9.



73

#9.



74

#9.



75

#9.



76

#9.


	Top
	#1.	Approval Of Minutes.
	2021-12-20 Council Meeting 6pm - DRAFT

	#2.	Receipt Of Bids To Purchase 10 Mobile Data Terminals (MDT) For The Police Department.
	Mobile Data Bids
	202112101432

	#3.	An Ordinance Approving A Missouri Highways And Transportation Commission Cost Share Agreement For Business 63 Highway And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The Agreement On Behalf Of The City Of Moberly
	S Morley Cost Share ord Summary Sheet
	Ord 9683
	S Morley Cost Share

	#4.	An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Development Agreement Between The City Of Moberly, The Moberly Area Economic Development Authority And GRC Real Estate, LLC.
	GRC agreement
	GRC Cooperative Agreement Ordinance
	GRC agreement

	#5.	A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of And Authorizing The Purchase Of Ten Mobile Data Terminals From Turn-Key Mobile, Inc
	Turn Key
	Turn-Key MDT Resolution
	doc05147120211229121040

	#6.	A Resolution Stating Intent To Contract With Mark Twain Regional Council Of Governments To Serve As A Grant Administrator If The City Receives A CDBG Grant For Moberly Kiwanis Park.
	CDBGAdministrationSummary010322
	Kiwanis Park CDGB Mark Twain Administrator Resolution

	#7.	A Resolution Accepting The Proposal And Authorizing Contracting With Emergency Services Consulting International For A Fire Station Resource Location Study.
	Fire Station Resource Location Study - Summary Sheet - City of Moberly City Council Agenda (1-3-22)
	ESCI Resoluiton
	ESCI - Moberly, MO - Fire Station Location Study SOW
	City of Moberly MO  Revised Resource Location Study (11-8-21)

	#8.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase Sole Source UV System Parts For The Wastewater Treatment Plant From Suez Treatment Solutions Inc.
	1-3-2022 WWTP UV System Annual Parts Purchase Summary Sheet
	Suez Resolution #2
	2020 BK PAF 04142020
	230035402 Moberly MO

	#9.	A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri.
	Appropriation Resolution, 01-03-2022 Agenda Summary
	01-03-2022 Appropriation Resolution

	#10.	Consideration Of A Motion To Move the January 17, 2022 Council Meeting to January 18, 2022.
	#11.	Consideration Of A Motion To Move The February 21, 2022 Council Meeting to February 22, 2022.
	#12.	Consideration Of A Motion To Adjourn To A Work Session
	Bottom

